## CANDIA SAFETY FACILITY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES OF July 27th, 2021 @ 5:00pm APPROVED

**SFC Members Present:** Brien Brock (BOS), Chief Mike McGillen (PD), Russ Dann (BOS), Jeff Wuebbolt (HWY), Mark Chalbeck (PB) **Absent:** Bob Stout (BC), Jim Wilson (FD), Boyd Chivers (BOS) Rick Langlois (PD), Joe Flanagan (FD) **Guests:** Ron Severino and Tom Severino

5:00pm B. Brock called the SFC meeting to order immediately followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.

## Approval of Minutes: Public Session Minutes for June 29th, 2021. None noted.

R. Dann made a motion to accept the June 29th, 2021 SFC Minutes as presented. Seconded by M. Chalbeck. All in favor. Motion passed.

T. Severino stated he is currently working on the new drawing plans and adding all the new room size dimensions he received from the Police Department and will have it ready for the next SFC meeting in two weeks. He has searched for different building architects and recommends they decide on choosing to meet for an interview with them and present them with the new plans to look over. He suggested asking them basic questions about their schedule, duration and approximate cost. One main factor to consider and find out is if they have prior experience on this type of building. He is creating the plans of the building so there is room to expand, and the building can be added on to if needed. They discussed different builders/architects of who they would like to be considered to meet with.

B. Brock revealed that the Planning Board sent out a notice regarding the Geographic Information System (GIS) and encourages for all Departments to participate on Aug 4<sup>th</sup>. 2021 at 7:00pm at the Town Office Meeting Room.

B. Brock stated that Selectman Chivers applied for another source of income through Senator Jeanne Shaheen's office from the American Recovery Plan Act (ARPA). Candia's application has been accepted however, there is no guarantee the money will be granted, and will find out in the Spring of 2022. The funds received would be entitled to be directed towards the new Safety Facility Building.

Dick Snow (Resident) stated that he gave out several CS's in the past on the Town of Chester with their GIS (Geographic Information System) and encourages Candia to participate. He approached the Board and presented them with a Special Town Meeting Warrant Article. (See attached) It is in reference to the topic of the land swapping the Town is planning to do with Ron Severino for the Safety Facility Building. R. Severino replied back stating that he has some ideas that he is working on to see if it will all work out. There are two lots that are involved, and he has been researching all the Deeds involved with several past owners and has additional information to find.

The members stated they will each reach out to some Architects they have information on and ask them to come to the next meeting.

T. Severino stated he will reconfigure a new layout design plan with all their added suggestions they have made to present at the next meeting. He will also come up with a list of architects for them to select from.

The next SFC Meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, August 10th, 2021 at 5:00pm.

5:43 pm B. Brock made a motion to adjourn. Seconded by M. McGillen. All in Favor. Motion carried.

Safety Facility Committee 07.27.2021

Respectfully submitted, Linda Chandonnet, Administrative Assistant